HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda

October 12, 2022

10:00 A.M.
Z00M Meeting
Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of July 2022 RK
Financial Report (vote) JS
Month of September 2022

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses

For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Wellness Update MK
Administrative: New Born Policy, Grace Period for Cobra JS
Prudent and Health Smart Update JS
Medex 2023 Rate (vote) JS
EC Opening & Elections (vote) JS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — November 30,2022, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM
Executive Committee — December 21,2022, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM

Executive Committee — January 18, 2023 10:00 a.m. ZOOM

Insurance Advisory Committee — January 25,2023, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usOZweb.zoom.us/i/82378492423?pwd=TUpEVWhiQIk2Q3hnM3FKCWNKprvQTO9

Meeting ID: 823 7849 2423

Passcode: 079575

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,823784924234,,,,*079575# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,823784924234,,,*079575# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 719 359 4580 US )
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
Meeting ID: 823 7849 2423
Passcode: 079575
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbliKrrp4e




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Member Trust Units
RE: Minutes of July 27, 2022

Insurance Advisory Committee
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Julie Wonkka Catherine Levreault Lisa Banner
Cara Leach Marguerite Willis Lynn Dyer
Denise Cashin Paula Harrison Jan Warner
Allan Kidston Sarah Kimball Rich Carmignani Jr.
Emily Russo Jennifer Eichorn Russ Kaubris
Linda Gross Shelley Poreda Deborah Kuhn
Christopher Martin Maureen Humphrey Joan Zuzgo
Patricia Rutkowski Virginia Gabert Sharon Ashleigh
Eileen Seymour Gabriele Voelker Caitlin Sheridan
Michele Turner Sues’Anne Jason Terry Green
Angelina Bragdon Terie Fluery Barbara Miller
Heather Rock Donna Whiteley Irene Houle
Mildred Colon Lynn Sibley

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert
Michele Komosa Nadine Coughlan Mary Houle
Amber Robidoux Ashley Obrzut Patrick Mclntyre
Patrick Brock Michelle Parent Gloria Congram

Shauna Condon

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. with a roll call that presented a
quorum of 88.52% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of April 13, 2022, 2022 be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

Page 1 of 4




FINANCIAL REPORT

Month of June 2022

The Financial Report showed a starting cash balance for June of $3,945,490.59 with a total
monthly income of $3,102,191.84. The monthly expenses totaled $5,250,295.84 leaving a total
net monthly income of ($2,148,103.97). The accounts receivable balance was $3,620,374.91
which if paid on time would have left us with a balance of $38,388,087.50.

Investments and CD’s for June 2022

The investments portfolio value was $12,790,301.84 with a market change of ($882,162.69)
leaving a total of $11,908,139.15. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,192,617.13, with
interest earned of $4,001.33 leaving a balance of $16,196.618.46.

June Expenditures

The expenditures for the month of June were reviewed. Joe noted we received our 3" rebate
reimbursement from CVS Caremark of approximately $1.3 million which brings us to
approximately $4 million in rebates for 3 quarters.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the financial report be approved by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e AHealthyMe — Out of 456 registered users, only 52 people reached 100 points and
received a $100 gift card upon the campaign completion. A new campaign began July 1%
offering 2 new activities to earn points; a hydration challenge and participation in an
onsite biometric screening.

® Learn To Live — Since engagement has been low, August 1%-15" we are offering an
enrollment challenge to boost participation.

e Spring/Fall Challenges — These continue to be successful with almost 400 participants.
Participation also earns 20 AhealthyMe points.

e Mini Grants — Just a reminder that these have been discontinued.

e Online Classes — Over the last 2 years we have offered 72 online classes and 1 virtual
health fair.

¢  Wellness Credits — We have been awarded $50,000 in wellness credits for FY23.
Michele will be using this to host more onsite events and activities such as cooking
classes, exercise classes, health fairs and screenings.

e Wellable — The Wellable platform is very robust. It offers our Spring/Fall challenges,
on-demand fitness classes and a wellness library including recipes. This is free for users
and always evolving. https://app.wellable.co/HCGIT

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

OPEN ENROLLMENT/SCHOOL CHANGES

Cindy stated open enrollment was busy with a lot of new enrollments, including additions of
spouses and many changes from the HMO to PPO plans. We’re already seeing a steady flow of
school year changes coming in.

)
@/ Page 2 of 4




Cindy then reviewed some housekeeping reminders on page 18 in the agenda packet and
answered questions.

NEW BCBS MA CARDS

Joe explained the new BCBS ID cards that were supposed to be mailed in July were delayed and
will now be distributed in August. Joe also stated all Guardian members will be receiving new
ID cards in the mail that will have their names on them. There were complaints that people
wanted cards with their names on it, so Guardian has complied with the request. The generic
cards will still be good and useable if needed.

REINSURANCE

Joe explained our current reinsurance stop loss is $275,000. The Trust has to pay up to $275,000
in claims for any one person, anything over the $275,000 our reinsurance pays for. Joe reported
the Executive Committee reviewed the options of keeping our reinsurance stop loss at $275,000
with an increased rate of 4% for FY23 or changing to $300,000 for a rate decrease of 15%. The
Executive committee had voted to recommend changing to $300,000 for FY23.

On a motion by Julie Wonkka, seconded by Irene Houle, it was voted to change our reinsurance
stop loss to $300,000 for FY23. This was followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

FY2023 BUDGET
Joe presented the budget for FY23 stating an increase for IT expenses as we have a vendor
working on our billing system very part time to help update it.

A motion to accept the FY-2023 budget as presented in the amount of $75 9,219.00 was made by
Barbara Miller and seconded by Julie Wonkka. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

MILLIMAN UPDATE

Joe stated we contracted with Milliman to do an actuarial analysis on our medical coverage with
BCBS and compare it to the offerings we had from Cigna and Aetna. John Garrish has worked
with Milliman to do a more in-depth comparison with these two carriers using a year of our
claim history and the coverage we have. The Milliman results showed Aetna with an
approximately 7.1% in savings (about $3.1 million) and Cigna with approximately 8.5% in
savings ($3.8 million). Joe explained we could save over $1 million alone in admin fees
compared to BCBS. There was also a significant savings to be had in inpatient hospital services.
This was followed by some discussion.

CVS — PRUDENT RX & HEALTH SMART RX PROGRAMS

Joe explained since we changed to CVS Caremark, we are seeing rebates BCBS never passed on.
We’ve now found that CVS Caremark offers an additional discount program called Prudent RX.
Half of the Trust’s prescription drug costs are from tier 3 drugs which are only used by about 120
members. Using the Prudent RX program for these drugs could save the Trust approximately $1
million a year.

Joe stated there is another program out there called Health Smart RX that was discovered by
John Garrish and the Truveris team which focuses on savings for infusion medications, like
chemo. That has the potential to save the Trust nearly $1 million a year.

@ Page 3 of 4




These two programs would impact about 200 of the Trust’s members. All members must opt
into the programs though, which getting the members to enroll could be the biggest challenge.
Participation in these programs for these members means they would no longer be subject to
paying the deductible or copay for the program related drugs they receive. Both programs would
provide direct member outreach notifying them of the change to using these programs.
Participation would become part of the pre-authorization process going forward. The earliest
we’d be able to implement this would be November 1.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting at 11:05 a.m. by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Graves

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — August 17, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM (if needed)
Executive Committee — September 21, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 12,2022, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall

@ Page 4 of 4




8G5290°L0L'Z | 08'€69'ver'e | Z9'98EL6LTL | 6S°06V'SPE'E | 99ZEv2ST Y | 2L 8LP'Z88'C | 0BG 69L€ | 95 102 1pp'S CEB6YO90Y'9 | ZGL6STLOS | 0L /€€BSH'S | SPLP9TSo'S 3ONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIGNT
sjusunsnipy
85£90°/0L'T | 08'€69'vey'S | 29O'98E'L6L'L | 6S0BY'SHE'E | 99ZEh eS| 22 81¥' 288G | 0655569.€ | o LOZ'Lyy's | ZE'6¥9'90F'9 | 2G°265°2L9'S | 0L LSS6GH'S | S 1$9259°C soueieg ysed

FONVIVE
(czoze'zie’t) [elz0e’ze9’t |(L6'€0L'8YL2) |(L0Zv6'908)  |(Q0'9B6VEL'L) | 28 Vg Z19') (05199 279" 1) |98 L¥i'656) 08°150'v6. 78'65¢'¢S 1 (sze60e'e6l)  |(Ge'L0Z'SELT) JNOONI ATHLNON L3N V101
LL'09G'V9E'L | 165'865'268'0 | 18'G62°052'G | LZ6LE0BE9 | 9899V vBY'S | 0S6€6'808°F | 096256952 ¥8'695°005'9 | 66'206'Z0Z'S | G£'952'609'9 | ¥6'820'/8%'9 | L1 898610 SISNIdXT ATHINOW TVIOL
¥5Z16'8S L0'€L6ZYL 60°199'8¥ L8'cos'er £8'/¥9'0F 1T¥12'65 12°956'LY 18'96/ 2y 22'095'ce ¥5'088°0F 85 ¥EY'8s 68'929'76 sesuadx3 Bunesado yun tejoL
LL'7S9'S0E' L | 05'529'67L'9 | 2LpE9L0Z'S | OF'9S5'OPE'Q | COBISEHF'9 | 2G99 6r. 6€°€/8'/2S'. | €0'EL8'LSP'9 | €L2vEBOL'S 18'6/£'895'0 | 9€'¥6S'8YY'9 | 22 lez'GoE'e sasuadxg ueld |e301
91262206t | L¥'SveVLLL | 8¥°0Z1°559 6v'7/8°/58'L | 6¥'891'9¢/°L | 66'¥16°06€ 88'¢ve'/02'c | 98'69L'6¥LL | L1'20/'98Y €/'912'9/8'L | S6'L6L'8SL°L | 920569 L JuoWRIES WErD % "dx3 10
Pled wnlweld IS sg09
@oueuly/m Isnipe uosay
LE0¥0'8.Y 65065262 JusWaeS s808
0,719¢'L8 60°08Z'9¢l ¥Z¥1L0'L2 (60'818'0€) ¥5051'881 (92'6v2'091) 26'8€6'C LLevl'e8) 95°070'6.LL 8€'650'88 ) L'Z08'98L 9¥°060'981 (BB pul) soueinsuioy
00°000°6€8'7 | 00°000'6€8'% | 00'005'6LG'y | 00°00S'6LSY | 0D000S6LG 7 | 0000S6LS Y | 00005615 % | 00005615 % 00°009'€0S'% | 00'009°€0S'F | 00'009°€0S'y | 00°009'€0S + usodag wierd
(e32UI3s9) 3500 UIWIPY SEOE

SASNIdXT ATHLNOW
6r°0¥6'0v0'0 | 69°'G06'615'8 | ¥8'LELZOL'E | ¥LL/E'€20'0 | 0808Y'BYES | 284189250 | 50229 168'C 86°LZLLYS'S | GL'PG6'966'G | LL'OLG'Z9L'9 | 6L 6LLERZO | 92959482 SIWOONI ATHLNOW V101,
P2303j0D Wnjwsld ¥S $809
0Z'ShP'L SueuRsnIPY 10 SWooU] PWO
S8Yv/LL 25621 G108l 69°GvC zLogz 61°L0Z z6's2¢ 26219 §6'095 ) vv'Z9s 6€°€€9 (Lawn) swosur3sasaruy
vo'geL'ov0'e | LL°92L'6LG'8 [ 69'1L020L'E | SYLEL'EB0'9 | BO0GZ6YES | €910L'SThO | 2L OvE 168G | 90505°055'S 08'€6£'966'S | €9706°19L'9 | GL951'€62'9 | Z£€20+82'S Po}93[j0D WnILIRLd [Ejo
FNOONI ATHINOW
08'¢69'ver'es |29°98¢'261'LS |65°06%'SY6'sS |992EV'CST ¥E |2L 8LYZ8E'SS |06°SPG 6OLES |9b 102 Lhh oS TE6YO'90r'98 |25°/652L9°GS [0L°L8€°65K'SS |Sb Lp9'250G8 |08 87828 98 2oueleg Buiels jejo)
sjuounsnipy|
08'€60'ver'es |29'98€'26.'LS [65°06%'SY6'eS |992Er'CSe vS |22 8L7'Z8E'SS |06 EPS 6OLES |9V 102 Zbh a8 TEBYO'90V'9S |25°/652L9'SS [0L°L8€°65K'SS  |SP /b9CSOGE  |08'8V8'Z8298 ooueleg yseo bunierg
lsnonv Alnr aNnr AVIN ddv dVIN g34 NVFE o3da AON 1200 1d3S SWaL
(4214

140d3d ISNIJXT ANV FINODNI

1SNYL JONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




N\

¥)

692€9'82¢'0¢

¥0'62Z1°L8l'8e

05/80'88¢'8e

P0'¥6E'719'8¢E

20'9z1'666'8¢

6¥°002' ¥ 0p

€0/zl'Lic'se

61°292'6¥8'0%

86'€9¢'/¥6' LY

6.'9/¥'808'01

T6'029°/65 LY

6L°121'Lel

SIqEAIS23Y SJUNODIY YIIM [ej0 )

Lz'zee'ose

SLI¥9'v90'L

L6'72£'029'c

86'8/9'618

SverLgo’L

¥9'591 205

€9°045'v90'L

P9°0LE'ZHOL

£8'806'789

82°09¥°95L

8/°186°295'L

20'825'606'}

3IqeAI293Y SJUN0oaYy|

v L¥Z'eLLTL

LWeliy'oza'el

S1'6€L'806'LL

¥8'10€°06.'Z1

YEBEL LI

98'L6v'Z8r el

€g'orL'gze'el

Sz'86Z'rLo'el

60 ¥0L'VLL'YL

0Z'€0'00L'¢L

89°/52'0¥8'¢

8¥'€/6'eV'elL

fejor

abuey jorsen
(56'0£2'75%) oz'eee'slL (69'291 289) 05291 '6¥1L (2525 1L19) €0'SYE'PS L (2¥'151'982) (#8°508°66) 68°090'7Lt 8rviz'orL) 0Z'¥8Z'¥0¥ (80'2£L'vSP) 1sa103u)
usodaq
WZLy'9ze'TL | 5165180611 | ¥87LOE06C) | vE 651 1b9Z) | 98 L6528 CL €8'9v1'828'eL | ST'86Z'VLO'EL | 60VOL PLL¥) | 02 €40°00L L 89°/62'0¥8'¢l | 8¥'€/6'GEV'EL | 95507 068°EL aniep oljopod
8v'168'¥0Z'9L | 25°/8F'002'9) | 9¥'8L9°96L'0) | 12192619} | 9203683191 9Sv8Y'¥8L'9L | 1G€SE08L°OL | €1°629°92L'0) | 1 vBr LI Ol eSvie'99L'oL | Ze'eol'val'el | Lo'6rE09L oL oouejeg
96'€0t v 90'698'¢ €100y 18'99Z'f 02'698'c SO'LEL'Y 8€0eL'e [AR: TR 68'6LLY S90LZ'Y 98'v1l8'e 8Z'G¥6'c 1sas93u]
Jsodaqg
¢5'/87'002'0)L | 9v'819°96L°9) | €L ZL9'Z6L'9) | 92°05'881°9L | 95585581 0L LG'eSE°08L'9L | €1°629'02L'9) | 14 ¥6Y'TLL'OL | 25 piE a9l ol L8°€9L'Y9L'9) | LOBPE'09L'OL | €260V 9GL 91 s.ao
SJUBWIISaAU|
12'629'00€ €5°915°00¢ S0'Lzy00e lezze'0oe €0°.12'00€ G9'LZL'00g €/°610°00¢ Jsnil g3do
8980} 8¥'G6 v2°86 82'501} 8€'G6 z6'10L €L6l [EyEm
€5'915'00€ S0'12¥'00€ Le'Zze'0oe €0°L12'00€ $9°'121'00€ €2'610'00€ 00°000°00€ Jsnilg3do
96'L08'vPY'y | 96°L08bY Y | 96°L08'VPYY | 96 108 Tvh Y | 96° l08'rvr'y | 96°108' Yy’ | 967L08'VbY Y | 96 L08 bbby | 96 Lo8'vvy'y | 96'108YbY' Y | 96 108 bhb s | 95 L08'vit'y susodaq Jaquidly g0 1
susodag
96°L08' v’y | 96'L08'VVY'Y | 96'L08VPY'Y | 96 108 Phr s | 96 108y | 96 L08'YPY'Y | 96°L08' VP | 96'L0STHYY | 96108 7hbr | 96108 b v 96°L08' ¥’y | 96°L08' VP susodag soquisyy
96°/1€'le 96 /1e'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE"LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'Le 96°LLe'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1€'1e 96°LLE"LE 96°/LE'LE 96°2LE°LE fezoL
sasuadxg
suioou]
96°/Le'LE 96°/1€'LE 96°/1€'LE 96°LIE'LE 96°/L€°LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE°LE 96°/1€'lE 96°LL€°LE 96'/1€'LE 96°LLE'LE PWIL Y2IS '@ JBA PONINIDYy)|
£€8'¥5¢'/8 LL'L6l's8 6€°/20'68 £9'€98'68 62'2r.'68 718616 16°2/£'26 6.'802'C6 Lv°/80°¢6 GE'188'v6 16'65.'v6 16'€55'06 [N
¥6'E6. L ¥6°€6.L°L ¥6°€6L'L ¥6'€6.L'L §8'659°1L €0'2€6'L ¥6'€6.°L ¥B€6L L v6'e6."L ¥6'€6/'L v6'e6.') v6e6L'L sesusdxg
99256 99'256 99°/G6 ZEGLE'L 99'/56 99°/56 ZESLE'L ZEGLEL 99°/56 Bugpunyy
L1688 6€£20'68 29'¢98'68 62'Z¥.'68 v1'86¢'L6 1522£'26 6.'802'c6 L°/80°¢6 GE'188'v6 16'65.'76 16°€55'96 61°06¢'26 'a'S "ueg sakojduizg 3s04
lsnonv Alnr anNnr AVIN dudv dVYIN 934 NVr o3a AON 100 1d3S SaNnd

uoljewIoU| JUBSW]SAAU| PUY pun4

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FUIHSJINVH




€T°LZ8'T TEWLT 00°0S8°CL 00'0S8°2L Adejes-uo jejor
- $1500 J0R19pU] "LOL
SS°L0S €LL9Y 00°005‘s 00008V SN ssis
00°000°s 00°000°€ 3LVLS 0 LNONITAVEL | o015
ONINIVYL | ozes
= SANOHJITAL| opes
00'0S4°T 00°0S.‘T SaNO8 AL3¥NS | o8zs
"ddNS 4408 AMINOILYLS | Ozps
00°000°02 00°000°ST SSINTIIWSLNVIO ININ | oses
IT61 TYLNIY ¥3LINIOVISOd | olzs
00005 00°005°€S (sdwes) 391504 | ozrs
SHOOF/SOVIAIAVASMIN | 0sss
(4447 00°009 00°00S S3SN3dX3 OSIN | Osss
8961 00°005C 00005 11ddNS ¥3LNANOD B 301440 | ozbs
97'ST 00009 00009 $31ddNS 0004 | 06vs
00°009°c L3NYILNV3NONJITEL | oves
006 00°000°€ o31| ozes
00°00S9T 00°00S‘ST (pny) S30IANIS "INOD Wav | Soes
00°00S 007008 Bupyied
00°00€T 00°00€‘T 00°0059T 00°009°ST ey
= d8S4) S30INYIS LNOD Wav | ooes
dX3 AMYIVS NON
SI3LI 309
139ang _\,_M.F
TV'6852y  69°085'8€T  00°69S 71S 00'v6v°LES SLH3NIE % S30VM "LOL
- XYL SNIHLTV3H dWaNn | e8is
(0] 414 0t'8¢ 00°0s€ 00°05¢ JONVANSNI 3N | s8is
T1Ge TTGE 00°005'T9 00°005'6S FONVHNSNIHLIVIH | 815
s d¥3'D0ud 1SSV dW3 | 68lc
1S°€80Y 99'SLE'60T  00'6TL‘90T 0079701 134 AMOLNERIINOD | als
- (sy10)XVLGIW | o8l
- (z90) woid | ey
- TS IIA0TINT dWL | ozis
- INLNANO | oels
00'000'9 00°000°s KLUAZONGT| Sris
0S'996'vE  €£°599'ST 00'000°0L€ 00°000'89¢€ ABVIVS | OLLs
jsnbny Ainp 08-9/1-4 0e-9/k-2  I4INIE 2 SIOYM
psjabpng pajabpng SINT1| | 3000
€202-Ad ¢20Z-Ad 13odng | wau

(€202 ‘o€ sunr 01 2zoz ‘1 Ainr) SIASNIdX3 ONILYHIO £20Z JvIA NASEN

LSNY1 FONVINSNI dNOYD AINNOD JHIHSINVH




VS'716'85  TO'EL6'CHT 00617654 00p¥E'9ss | STV10L |

00'96%'¥T  00'9%9'T 00°008THT 00°000TY ONISSIO0Ud VLVA TVL0L

00967YT  00°9¥9'T 00°008°9€T 00°000°0F »Y3S HOZL B 408d OSIN | 00ES

SOd 4OLXS3a | 0s8s

000S 00'000°T $31ddNS YILNANOD | 0zv8

= 3IYMLIOS ¥3LNdNOD | 0Zhs

= IYYMAHVYH ¥31NdWOD | 0009

| osons ] Ll

pajebpng SIW3Ll Faoo

220Z-Ad 139ang |3l




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
August

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09

>> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > P

eﬁeﬁameﬁammwmmmmwmawmmwmeﬁmwmmeﬂmmmmw

AMOUNT PAID

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00

> > > >» > > > > > > >»> > > > > >

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
8
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16

(206,202.30)

(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93

200,197.71

128,932.55

(722,257.07)

(303,911.79)

(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25

(1,333,411.82)

(266,299.14)

86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53

(241,323.90)

(416,095.83)
103,118.09

mmmaammmﬁmammmﬁmammmmmmmmeﬁmmmmmm

CUMULATIVE VAR.

266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)
69,548.68
719,364.21
478,040.31
61,944.48
165,062.57

E = Estimate based on some actual information

(=

N A




Administrative — Effective 11/1/22

 Submission of a birth certificate to add a dependent
is to be within 30 days of the birth of the child.

e Establish a 30 day premium payment grace period
for subscribers on COBRA.




ClD

lentRx
The cost of your specialty
3820 NORTHDALE BLVD, STE 311A riedicationiisichanglng,
TAMPA, FL 33624

Act by [GO LIVE DATE] to pay $0
[MAILING DATE] out of pocket

[FIRST NAME] [LAST NAME]
[MAILING ADDRESS 1]
[ADDRESS LINE 2]

MAILING CITY] [MAILING STATE]
[MAILING ZIP POSTAL]

Dear [FIRST NAME] [LAST NAME],

Your Prescription Benefit Plan is collaborating with PrudentRx to offer a program that can save you money
and reduce your out-of-pocket cost for covered specialty medications to $0 effective [GO LIVE DATE].

Pay $0 with The PrudentRx Copay Program

As part of your prescription plan with CVS/Caremark, the PrudentRx Copay Program allows you to get
covered specialty medications that are on your Plan’s Exclusive Specialty Drug List, as well as select
high-cost specialty limited distribution drugs (LDDs), for $0 out-of-pocket.

PrudentRx will work with you and the drug manufacturers to get copay card assistance' and will manage
enrollment and renewals for those copay cards on your behalf. Even if there is no copay card program for
your medication, your out-of-pocket cost will be $0 for your covered specialty medications eligible for the
PrudentRx Program.

Communication with PrudentRx Advocates

Enrollment in the PrudentRx program is an easy two-step process.
e Step One: The first step of the enrollment process is complete, and your member information is
on file with PrudentRx.
e Step Two: You need to call PrudentRx at 1-800-578-4403 within the next 5-days to register for
any copay assistance available from drug manufacturers.

It is essential to speak with a PrudentRx Advocate to complete step two and become fully enrolled to avoid
being opted out of the program.

Even if you currently have a copay card or take a medication that does not have a copay card available,
you still need to speak with a PrudentRx Advocate. A PrudentRx Advocate will also attempt to reach you
by phone to confirm your enroliment.

If you do not return the call, choose to opt-out of the program, or if you do not affirmatively enroll in any
copay assistance program as required by a manufacturer, you will be responsible for the full cost share of
your specialty medication(s). If you have any questions about the program, call PrudentRx at
1-800-578-4403 Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. ET.




Please Note: At the time of this mailing, if you have changed your Prescription Benefit Plan election to a
plan that does not include the PrudentRx Program, you will not be eligible to participate in the program.

Sincerely,

The PrudentRx Team

Please note: Some medications in the program are listed as an “essential health benefit,” which allows
your out-of-pocket cost to apply to your out-of-pocket maximum. Many specialty medications are
considered “non-essential health benefits.”>* For medications that are not essential health benefits,
amounts paid by you, a manufacturer, or a plan sponsor will not apply to your out-of-pocket maximum.*

'Eligibility for a third-party copay assistance program is dependent on the applicable terms and conditions required by that particular program and
are subject to change. Copay assistance programs may not be used with any government payor plan.

*A self-funded plan may define the items and services that qualify as “essential health benefits” by referencing any definition authorized by the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, including any available state benchmark plan. Your plan utilizes the Utah Essential Health
Benefit Benchmark Plan.

*There’s an exception process to decide if a medication that’s not an “essential health benefit” is medically necessary for a particular plan
member.

*The out-of-pocket maximum is the total amount you must pay in a plan year for certain covered services called “essential health benefits.” Once
the specified out-of-pocket limit is reached, your health plan will pay 100 percent of the cost of these covered services. More information on the
out-of-pocket limit is available in your plan benefit materials.

Your privacy is important to us. Our employees are trained regarding the appropriate way to handle your private health information.

tContract]
PRxUnv-08182022




VOTE

To adopt the premium rate of $342.00 for Medex 2
w/PDP for 2023. Rate effective 1/1/2023.




(£0°65680€)

60'v6v‘0vT

TZ0T Jepusje)

%% 98UBYD 9] OU 4
TzalAtepusie)

sojes wnjwaid MaN, 4

(e esz'6h)
(€£°891'08)
ST'0TIS‘SY
(€9°29)
(zz9t9'seT)
9t'688°L
(65" L¥L'6YT)
LL¥T86Y
(S¥'909°€)
00°Z0€0Y
S6°L£9°TT
L0°SE0TOT
£9'6/0°S
9z'/T1'Te
$9'099°GS
75'786'ST
(L6'710°9g)
[9°1TL'6T
(2roL8'LL)
8T°L9tTS
1/d
1eN

00'667°798
00°166°098
00'G€8°TS8
00°595°8%8
00°729°5%3
00°/86°€¥3
00°/86°€¥8
00'9€£°6£8
00°9€/6€8
00°'TOT‘8€8
00'99t°9¢8
00°ZPSTES
00V7ETTES
00°€52°0¢€8
00°€T.°€C8
00°¥Zv'1Z8
00'98£°€78
00°0££028
00°68.°618
00°005°LT8

wniwaJid

|eiol

vE'78S'TI6
€165V TV6
S/ vTE'E08
€9'7€9818
TT'8ET'186
¥9'£60°9€8
6S'7EL'€66
€TTI6'68L
SYZreE'Ers
00°66L°L61
G0'878'CT8
€6'90S'TEL
L€'85T978
¥/'STT'808
GE7S0'89L
8V Ty 'T6L
L6°0EV'658
€€ TV016L
v'659°268
78°C€0°59L
sasuadxy
|e1oL

GTISL'ErY
SLTIV'EVY
06'0S 65V
056771 '8y
07'785'9¢y
G9'9€9'SEY
GE'E0S'SEY
66’96 9EY
TETIS6'ETY
v7'SSL Ty
99'6SY Ty
7/'865'611
ZIVET'6TY
88'GES‘STY
6T VIT'STY
LLTB6' VIV
0T ¥IESTY
89'6/9VTH
€9'V8T YTy
€T'SSLTTY
0T ¥LETOY

wniwald

|eJapa4

87°0£0°99
2€'0€6'S9
07'627'99
08'8.6%9
Y €SL V9
2879179
2’87979
0'87L'179
oF'v70°€9
G9'1Z6'79
06'86.°79
0€'705°29
0T'90779
SP'zEET9
SY'TY¥8'T9
09'699T9
06'9T8'19
0S°079'T9
S8'9¥S‘T9
00'SLE'T9
ulwpy

TT'OvTZ0P
15'886'SEY
S0'97666¢
€9°'T0T L€
€1°878'08Y
G6'G96'GEE
0861926V
ZS'T1€T'T0E
T9°ZvS'LSE
69 LIV'ETE
T0sh'TEE
16'898°61¢C
6€9TTShE
00'645°0€¢
€1'622'T6T
89°/SY'STE
6£'v£6°78¢
0T'LET'STE
AT R Y47
79'€87'T0E

swie|)

ddd/m z Xxigiw

Jaquwiadaq
J3quianoN
199010
Jaquialrdas
1sn3ny
Ainr
aunr
Aein
dy
Jejp
ged
ce-uer
Jagqwiedaq
JaquianoN
13010
Jaqualdas
1sn3ny
Aint
aunr
Aep
judy
UoJe
Aenugay
Tc-uer




MEDEX 2 w/PDP - 2023

2017
Blue Medicare Rx $5/: § 175.03
Medex 2 S 136.68
BCBS Admin $ 2359
Trust Admin/CanaRx S 4.90
S 340.20

2018
Blue Medicare Rx $5/: S 177.09
Medex 2 S 139.42
BCBS Admin S 23.83
Trust Admin/CanaRx S 5.66
S 346.00

2019
Blue Medicare Rx $10, S 185.23
Medex 2 S 140.04
BCBS Admin S 24.07
Trust Admin/CanaRx S 5.66
S 355.00

Option 1

2020
Blue Medicare Rx $10, S 163.54
Medex 2 S 143.73
BCBS Admin S 24.07
Trust Admin/CanaRx S 5.66
S 337.00

2021
Blue Medicare Rx $10, S 166.11
Medex 2 S 142.84
BCBS Admin S 24,55
Trust Admin/CanaRx S 5.66
$ 339.16

_ 2022

Blue Medicare Rx $10 § 169.75
Medex 2 S 139.97
BCBS Admin S 25.04

Trust Admin/CanaRx S 5.66
S 340.42

wnin n n n W |n n unun w|n nnn

w|n n n un

w-|»n n n n

v N n

2018

177.09

139.42
23.83
5.66

346.00

2019

185.23

140.04
24.07
5.66

355.00

2020
163.54
143.73

24.07
5.66

337.00

Option 2
2021

166.11

142.84
24.55
5.66

339.16

<1%

Option 1

2022
169.75
139.97
25.04
5.66

340.42

4.1%

Option 1
2023

169.35

147.11
25.54

342.00

% change

1.2%
2.0%
1.0%
15.5%

1.70%

% change

4.6%
0.4%
1.0%
0.0%

2.60%

% change

-11.7%
2.6%
0.0%
0.0%

-5.1%

Option 3

$ 330.00

-2.1%

Option 2

Trust Calc
169.75
134.29
25.04
5.66

wnin n n n

2.3%

Option 2
2023

S 169.35

$ 145.11
$ 2554
S _

4.6% S 340.00

334.74

Option 4

S 327.00

-3.0%

Option 3

$ 327.00

0.0%

Option 3
2023

S 169.35

$ 143.11
$ 2554
$ %

4.0% S 338.00

N

-

17

C\

3.4%




00000561

Zreesolz ¢ 622'8.9'cs ¢

TE880°LT S 627'8/9°cE S

68Z‘0v9‘'0T S 9ZT'SLY0T S

981 €T/ S 98V '€TL S

790799 90799

her ey

€08°926'6 S 0vL19.°6 S

8€6'9TE’S 8E6°9TE’'S

208 vy 208 vty

€90°99T

T€9'8CL L€ S SSY'EST by S

000°00tT S

TEE'086 0S9‘T6TV

CETLLEST 99€°9€9°6¢

L9T'TL69 6€V'STE0T
zz/t1e/g 40 sy 1202/0€/9 0 sy

paupny

a3Lanvnn

Biep pejewnisy .,
91eWIISa s3sUadXa Yuow aaay)

sjessy JaN |ejo)
pajoLIsaIUN

sjassy JoN

sei|iqerT [ejo)
Sahljiqer] Juasnouop [ejo

e AJII0BIT UoISUsd JoN

«x UOEBIIGO 34O JoN
xxSOOUSSqE pajesuadwo) paniooy
Sal}ijige]T JUSLINJUON

sepliqer jusung [ejo]

«(dNgI) e|qehed swied psniooy

sjisodaq Jaquisy

8|qeAlsday/e|qefed Jusweyeg sw e

s|qehed 14004 Jo doUeINSUIRY [eUOISUBL] YOV
8|qehed wniwsig g Hed aieaipsy

usung

saniiqer

sjessy [e1o |

(se1egay z0) SAD wou4 engresusdxy prey aig
9|geAI®08) SJUNODJ. JagqLUS\

SlusW}SaAU|

SJUSLL}SBAUI WIS) LOYS pue ysen

wauny

sjessy

S}OSSY JoN 3O Juswieye;s

}sniL sdsueinsu| dnoug Ajunog asysduwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

98 King Street, Northampton, MA 01060
413-584-1300

October 12, 2022
Dear Retiree:

The Open Enroliment period for your Medex 2 with Prescription Drug Plan is currently
underway and will run until November 23, 2022.

If you are satisfied with your current Medex 2 with Prescription Drug Plan coverage, you do
not have to do anything. If you want to discontinue your MEDEX plan, you must notify your
former employer between now and November 23, 2022 and complete the hecessary
disenroliment form.

The full monthly premium for 2023 will be $342.00. Please note that this is the full monthly
premium and your former employer pays a portion of this premium. The 2023 premium
reflects a 4.6% increase from the current year premium.

There are NO changes to the medical portion of your Medex 2 coverage. You will NOT receive a
new BCBS Medex or Blue Medicare RX PDP card from CVS Caremark for 2023. Your current
cards are still valid and active.

Medicare changes to the Prescription Drug Formulary (dictated by the Federal Government) is
contained on the following page. Please be aware that you will be mailed an informational
packet in December. Please retain this packet as it will contain important information on your
prescription drug plan.

If you have questions or need assistance in the enrollment process, call your former employer

or call the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust at 413 584-1300 Extensions 140, 142, or
145.

Joe Shea
Insurance Director

See Attachment




I ® lue

MASSACHUSETTS

Blue MedicareRx (PDP)

CHANGES TO YOUR 2023 BLUE MEDICARERX
FORMULARY (DRUG LIST)

Beginning January 1, 2023, your prescription drug coverage
will change. Please review the following list to see if any of the
medications you take will change tiers or will no longer be covered.

COMPARISON OF 2022 T0 2023 SELECT FORMULARY

3-Tier Select Formulary
2022 | 2023

2-Tier Select Formulary

_ Medication Name 2022 | 2023

CLOBETASOL PROPIONATE Tier 2 Tier 3 TAZTIAXT Tier 1 Tier 2
HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE  Tier 1 Tier 2 HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE  Tier 1 Tier 2
SOLIFENACIN SUCCINATE Tier 2 Tier 3 TRIMETHOPRIM Tier 1 Tier 2
OLANZAPINE Tier 1 Tier2 OLANZAPINE Tier 1 Tier2
TIADYLT ER Tier 1 Tier 2 TIADYLT ER Tier 1 Tier 2
FELODIPINE ER Tier 1 Tier 2 FELODIPINE ER Tier 1 Tier 2
DILTIAZEM HCL ER Tier 1 Tier 2 DILTIAZEM HCL ER Tier 1 Tier 2
BETAMETHASONE D Tier 1 Tier2 BETAMETHASONE D Tier 1 Tier2

Medications Not Covered (Ask your provider for a covered alternative)*

LUMIGAN DEXLANSOPRAZOLE MOEXIPRIL HCL STELARA
VERAPAMIL ER/SR ENTERIC COATED
CAPSULES FAMCICLOVIR CLINDAMYCIN GEL 1% NAPROXEN

*This list isn't all-inclusive, and formulary changes can occur throughout the year.

Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. (continued)




If you have questions about your Blue MedicareRx plan
or changes to the formulary, please call Customer Care at

1-888-543-4917, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
TTY/TDD users, call 711.

Blue MedicareRx (PDP) is a Prescription Drug Plan with a Medicare contract.

Blue MedicareRx Value Plus (PDP) and Blue MedicareRx Premier (PDP) are two Medicare
Prescription Drug Plans available to service residents of Connecticut, Massachusetts,
Rhode Island, and Vermont. Coverage is available to residents of the service area or members
of an employer or union group and separately issued by one of the following plans:
Anthem Blue Cross® and Blue Shield® of Connecticut, Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts,
Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Rhode Island, and Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Vermont.

Anthem Insurance Companies, Inc., Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc., Blue Cross &
Blue Shield of Rhode Island, and Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Vermont are the legal entities which
have contracted as a joint enterprise with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
and are the risk-bearing entities for Blue MedicareRx (PDP) plans. The joint enterprise is a
Medicare-approved Part D Sponsor. Enrollment in Blue MedicareRx (PDP) depends on contract
renewal. This information is not a complete description of benefits. Call Customer Care for more
information. For residents of Connecticut: 1-888-620-1747; Massachusetts: 1-888-543-4917;
Rhode Island: 1-888-620-1748; Vermont: 1-888-620-1746. TTY users call: 711.

ATENCION: Si habla espafiol, tiene a su disposicién servicios gratuitos
de asistencia lingUistica. Llame al 1-800-200-4255 (TTY: 711).
ATENGAQ: Se fala portugués, encontram-se disponiveis servicos
linguisticos, gratis. Ligue para 1-800-200-4255 (TTY: 711).

® Independent Licensees of Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. ®, SM, TM Registered Marks
and Trademarks are property of their respective owners. © 2022 All Rights Reserved.

001654350 (10/22)




UNIT NAME:

UNIT REPRESENTATIVE:

REPRESENTATIVE’S TITLE:

The Nominated Members are as follows:

Chairperson
O Russ Kaubris (Franklin County Technical School)
Cd

Representative from towns or cities of 5000 residents or more
O Joanne Misiaszek (Belchertown)

O

Representative from towns under 5000 residents
O Jennifer Day (Westhampton)

(]

Representative of Schools & School Districts
O Deborah Kuhn (Gateway Regional S. D.)
O

Representatives at large (5)
Denise Cashin (Hampshire Regional School District)

Michelle Hill (Southwick)

Rich Carmignani Jr (Dudley)
Donna Whiteley (South Hadley)
Emily Russo (Easthampton)

O 0 0000a0onaod

2
C// Annual EC Election_10/12/2022




